II.
IIL.
Iv.

VL
VIL

VIIL

IX.

XI.
XIIL

KENDALL COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING
AGENDA
THURSDAY, APRIL 28, 2022
4:00 P.M.
KENDALL COUNTY OFFICE BUILDING — ROOMS 209 AND 210, YORKVILLE IL 60560

Call to Order
Roll Call
Approval of Agenda
Public Comments
Motion to Forward Claims to Commission for Approval
Review of Financial Statements through March 31, 2022
Pickerill-Pigott Estate House Construction Project Management
a. Architect’s Recommendations; IDNR Scope of Work Review and Reduced Scope Discussion
b. Discussion of Donating Contractor Outreach and Pre-Bid Construction Activities
Capital Funds Cash Flow Analysis - Updated
Other Items of Business
a. Groot Inc. Overpayment Credit
b. T-Mobile Wireless Services Proposal (Phones and Wireless Internet)
¢. Grounds Maintenance Division — Staffing Updates and Salary Analysis
d. Mower Replacement Discussion and Quotes Received
e. Disclosure and Consent to Common Representation - Whitt Law LLC
Public Comments
Executive Session

Adjournment

Kendall County Office Building - Rooms 209 and 210 - 111 W. Fox Street - Yorkville, Illinois 60560

If special accommodations or arrangements are needed to attend this District meeting, please contact the

Administration Office at 630-553-4025 a minimum of 24-hours prior to the meeting time.
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David Guritz

From: Chris Hansen <chansen@kluberinc.com>

Sent: Saturday, April 9, 2022 2:16 PM

To: David Guritz

Subject: [External]1250 - Kendall County - Pickerill Estate Bid Review Information

CAUTION - This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Dave:

The following outlines a summary of project bid information for the above captioned project. At this time we are recommending
that the Kendal County Forest Preserve District consider rejecting the submitted bid. Our review is as follows:

Bidder Overview:
e Atotal of seven (7) General Contractor’s registered on the Kluber Plan Room to bid the work.

o One (1) General Contractor (Lite Construction) chose to submit a bid.
¢ Six (6) General Contractor’s chose not to bid the project.

Overall Observations:
e Timing: Several of the General Contractors who chose not to bid the work said that they are currently booked with work

through late 2022 and into early 2023. They noted the timing of this bid affected their decision to withdraw.

¢ Re-Bid Potential: Several General Contractor’s indicated that they may reconsider bidding the work if the project was re-
released for re-bid in late 2022 or early 2023.

e Value Engineering/Donation Language: Several General Contractor’s and Sub-Contractors did not clearly understand the
intent of the donation/value engineering language outlined in the contract documents. They simply noted that this
provision made the project less desirable to bid and dropped out because of it.

e Lack of Sub-Contractor Bids: The general consensus we received from the General Contractor's is that it is very difficult
for them to obtain sub-contractor bids in the current market due to pre-existing workload and marketplace
uncertainty. When they do receive a bid, the pricing is unusually inflated.

e Market Conditions: Several General Contractor’s {(including the apparent low bidder) noted they have not seen market
conditions this volatile and sub-contractor bids as inflated as they are currently. Material shortages, delays in obtaining
materials to the site were all noted along with additional general conditions expenses to cover their internal costs because
of delays and current market conditions.

Bid Review:

e There was a lack of competitive & multiple sub-contractor bids received for the work by the apparent low bidder. Only one
bid was received for some of the work scope and the bid number quoted in our opinion was not competitive.

e General Conditions, Bonds & Insurance and Overhead and Profit figures as a result of the market conditions were higher
than anticipated.

e General Trades and Carpentry figures were higher than anticipated. The low bidder chose not to self-perform this work
because their carpenters are booked solid on other projects until the 4t quarter. For this reason, they solicited a sub-
contractor bid that appears to be non-competitive and much higher than anticipated.

e The fiber cement siding and trim replacement was higher than expected. Again, the low bidder chose not to self-perform
this work because their carpenters are booked solid on other project until the 4t quarter. The number appears to be non-
competitive.

e The window, door and glass package price is higher than anticipated. Material shortages and delays are suspected to
have increased the cost for these products.

¢ The reroofing work bid numbers do not appear competitive. There appears to be a more than a 50% market correction in

those numbers.
The brick masonry piers at the 6 column locations for the exterior canopy was higher than expected.

[ ]

e The excavation and earthwork numbers were higher than expected.

e The electrical work cost increased to accommodate the replacement of the electrical service panels.

e The apparent low bidder did include all specified construction and septic system contingencies.

e The apparent low bidder noted that it would take approximately 6 months to construct the project.
Recommendations:

e Consider a late 2022 or early 2023 re-bid release to attract more bidders.

Consider removing the value engineering / donation language from the contract entirely.

Consider removing the former greenhouse work to reduce project cost.

Consider removing the replacement kitchen countertops and sinks to reduce project cost.
1
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e Consider removing the brick masonry column wraps at the exterior canopy and clad the columns in fiber cement column

enclosures.
e Consider elimination of the exterior fireplace at the patio from the work scope to reduce project cost.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions regarding this matter.

Christopher Hansen, AIA, NCARB

Project Manager
“In a world you can be anything...be kind”

Kluber

Architects + Engineers

41 W. Benton Street | Aurora, IL 60506
Office 630.406.1213 | Cell 630.254.2012
Website | Facebook | Linkedin
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David Guritz

From: David Guritz

Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2022 1:10 PM

To: Chris Hansen

Cc: Judy Gilmour; Scott Gengler; Antoinette White

Subject: IDNR PARC Grant Administrator - Scope of Work Changes and Review
Chris:

With the formal rejection of the Lite Construction, Inc. bid completed at today’s Commission
meeting, [ would like to approach our assigned IDNR Grant Administrator, Ann Fletcher, to
discuss scope revisions based on your recommendations as provided below.

If I recall, we determined that we would be working to reduce the scope of the project for GC’s
extending base bid figures, with add alternates for the countertops and sinks; brick masonry
column wraps; exterior fireplace, and greenhouse rehabilitation (if required by IHPA?).

Based on Commission feedback, I suspect they will want to continue to include the exterior
fireplace as part of the bid documents, but we could consult with the IDNR to determent whether

a fire circle would suffice as an alternative.

. Consider removing the former greenhouse work to reduce project cost (if acceptable to

IDNR/IHPA - TBD).
IDNR/IHPA pre-approval needed
Chris, would this result in additional changes to the site plan?
If we are able to demolish the greenhouse, would there be additional changes to the

sidewalk work and/or removals? Greenhouse entry door?

. Consider removing the replacement kitchen countertops and sinks to reduce project cost
Issues to address in-house: 1) existing plumbing fixtures (and possible hook-ups)
need replacement; 2) sink backsplash needs replacement at greenhouse entry -
possible drywall repair(s) from water damage

. Consider removing the brick masonry column wraps at the exterior canopy and clad the
columns in fiber cement column enclosures
Material change only — IDNR approval not needed

. Consider elimination of the exterior fireplace at the patio from the work scope to reduce

project cost
IDNR pre-approval needed
Suggest fire circle alternative

Let me know if you have any other details and/or scope changes to present so we handle all
proposed changes as a single request for IDNR review.

Sincerely,
Dave

Dave Guritz

Director

Kendall County Forest Preserve District
(630) 553-4131
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deuritzico.kendall.il.us

KENDALL\COUNTY |
FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT

Subscribe to the Stepping Stones eNewsletter today!
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David Guritz

From: David Guritz

Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2022 11:33 AM

To: Matt Kellogg; Brian DeBolt

Cc: Eric Weis; Leslie Johnson; Judy Gilmour; Scott Gengler
Subject: Pickerill Estate House - Project Donor Contacts

Matt & Brian:
As a reminder, please do not hit ‘reply all’ to this communication.

I am copying Eric and Leslie so they can weigh in and offer specific guidance or clarifications on
my responses.

Based on previous discussions with Commission and guidance received, I will ask the Kendall
County State’s Attorney’s Office to prepare a waiver for all contractor-volunteers to sign prior to
commencing work on the estate house project.

Beyond a requirement to receive signed waivers from all contractor-volunteers, certificates of
insurance listing the Kendall County Forest Preserve District as a certificate holder, and
Commission acceptance of donations from contractors should be sufficient for accepting

donations offered.

As far as architectural drawings, they can download these from kluberplanroom.com.
https: / /www.kluberplanroom.com/jobs/732/plans/ken-pickerill-house-renovations

Each offer of donation should be reviewed by the project architect and Commission in order to:

1. Confirm the scope of work and approximate timeframe to be completed.

2. Identify any pre- or post-project prep work or cleanup that may be needed from District
Grounds Maintenance staff or paid contractors.

3. Identify and address site safety issues. If excavating, for example, we will want to complete
both JULIE and private utility locates prior to commencement of work efforts. We’ll also
want to put up temporary construction fencing with warning signage, and figure out the
site access plan for volunteers.

For supply purchases, the District may purchase supplies up to $25,000 without competitive
bidding with Commission approval. Under the Downstate Forest Preserve Act:

Contracts for supplies, material or work involving an expenditure of $25,000, or a lower amount if
required by board policy, or less may be let without advertising for bids, but whenever practicable,
at least 3 competitive bids shall be obtained before letting such contract. All contracts for supplies,
material or work shall be signed by the president of the board of commissioners or by any such
other officer as the board in its discretion may designate.

The District will need to notify the IDNR of our intentions. All supply purchases would be treated
as part of the District’s required matching funds for the IDNR-PARC grant.

Now, here are the disclaimers. All donations of labor must be 100%, or we run afoul of the
Prevailing Wage Act. I can offer no guarantee that the IDNR-PARC grant scope of work can be
achieved because we do not have an approved contact to complete the full scope of work required
under the grant. If the District begins to expend funds and secure volunteer labor contributions
in order to save on project costs between now and our next competitive bidding effort, and the
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second round of competitive bids fails because the bid(s) returned are cost prohibitive, we’re
stuck with the bill, so to speak.

I look forward to discussing this further at the Finance Committee meeting tomorrow afternoon.

Sincerely,
Dave

Dave Guritz
Director
Kendall County Forest Preserve District

(630) 553-4131
dguritzi@co.kendall.il.us

KENDALLiCOUNTY
FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT

Subscribe to the Stepping Stones eNewsletter today!
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Kendall County Forest Preserve Review and Proposal

Dear Dave,

| appreciate the opportunity to present the wireless solutions for the Kendall County Forest
Preserve. The following proposal is based off the evaluation of your current wireless services
with Verizon, and my recommendations for your board to consider.

T-Mobile Proposal:

T-Mobile will provide four (4) Franklin t10 hotspots at no cost. We will put these on the
unlimited data plan for $29.40 a month.

T-Mobile will include three (3) Samsung S20 FE 5G devices at no cost. T-Mobile will also include
four (4) I-Phone SE 3 64GB devices at no cost when activated on the Government Unlimited $29

plan. This plan includes unlimited talk/text/data/11GB of hotspot.

This will save the forest preserve about $200 a month! That will be an annual savings of over
$2,355!

Other recommendations:

While reviewing your bill, | noticed there were two devices with no use. These devices were
being charged $46.99 each. In addition, | noticed there were three devices with no use. Two
were on a $20 plan, and one was on a $15 plan. My recommendation was to move these on the
$0 plan with Verizon. This recommendation will save the forest preserve an additional $148.98
a month. Over a 12-month period, that will be a savings of $1,787.76.

T-Mobile has provided an annual cost savings to the forest preserve of over $4,100.00!

TMO - internal
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To: Kendall County Finance Committee
From: Antoinette White, Grounds and Natural Resources Division Supervisor

RE:  Grounds Maintenance Staffing Updates: Market Research and YTD Salary
Expenditures Analysis

Date: April 28, 2022

Current Staff Salaries

Kendall County Forest Preserve District Grounds and Natural Resources Division Supervisor
$42,780.00

Kendall County Forest Preserve District Hoover Grounds Supervisor and Resident
$57,067.90

Kendall County Forest Preserve District Salary of Preserve Grounds and Projects Manager
$37,806.00

Kendall County Forest Preserve District Salary Range of FT Grounds Maintenance
$32,600.00 - $33,904.00

lllinois Average Salary of a Grounds Maintenance Worker (Source: indeed.com)
$35,251.00 - $45,367.00

Home > Career Explorer > Grounds Maintenance Worker. > Salaries

Grounds Maintenance Worker salary in Illinois

How much does a Grounds Maintenance Warker make in Illinois?

Average base salary € Most common benefits
$40,062 I Per year v Qvertime Others
§5,031 per year 401(k)

same 3s national average
View maore

The average salary for a grounds maintenance worker is $40,062 per yea: in Illinois and $5,031 overtime
per year. 95 salaries reported, updated at April 14 2022,

Is this useful? Maybe L
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Other Agencies

DeKalb County Forest Preserve (2020)

Natural Resource Manager $56,180.80 to $69,243.20
Maintenance Supervisor $49,920.00 to $69,243.20
Maintenance / NR Technician $29,120.00 to $38,480.00
Part Time $13.00 to $16.00 /hr.

Yorkville Park and Rec (2023 est.)

Superintendent of Parks $115,188.00
Maintenance Workers $46,992.00 to $57,607.00

Oswegoland Park District

Grounds Crew / Maintenance Starting: $24,960

Rockford Park District

Grounds Maintenance Starting: $29,120.00

Forest Preserve District of Will County

Operations Supervisor $73,860.38 to $76,810.00
Natural Resource Management Supervisor $83,124.91

Forest Preserve District of Kane County

Grounds Maintenance Worker (hired in 2019) $36,000.12 to $39,868.92
Grounds Maintenance Crew Leader $49,857.34 to $62,408.06

Project Planner $65,681.72

Natural Resources Project Coordinator $68,615.82 to $87,016.54
Assistant Manager of Site Operations $70,583.42

Manager of Natural Resources $93,644.72
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FY2022 Budget Analysis

As of March 31, 2022 (8 out of 26 pay periods), Grounds and Natural Resources Division
salaries are below straight-line budget figures:

Budget .

Grounds and Natural Resources: FY22 Budget D {626 FF) % Straightlige yrp | Difference
Part-time: $ 16,764.00 | $ 2,74525| 164% | $ 5158.15 % 2412.90
Full-time: $ 89,963.00 | $ 2542271 | 28.3% | $ 27,680.92 | $ (563.79)

Hoover Grounds:

Part-time: $ 36,752.52 | $ 6,013.96 | 164% | $ 11,308.47 | $  5,294.51
Full-time $ 90,578.00 | $ 2543129 | 281% | $ 2787015 |$ 2,438.86

ARPA
Part-time: $ 17,280.00 | $ - $ -
Full-time: $ 32,600.00 | $ 8,984.62 | 276% | $ 10,030.77 | $  1,046.15

Total Salary Savings over Straightline Expenditures | $§  10,628.64

Recommendation:

Consider market adjustment salary increases for full time Grounds Maintenance Worker (3)
positions and the Grounds and Natural Resources Division Supervisor position.
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To: Kendali County Finance Committee
From: Antoinette White, Grounds and Natural Resources Division Supervisor
RE: Hoover Mower Replacement Report

Date: April 28, 2022

The Hoover Cub Cadet mower (purchased used in 2018) has an estimated repair cost of

$1,400.00 by Dekane Equipment, Big Rock, IL.

Equipment Inventory Description
Hoover Mower — Riding Cub Cadet 2182 60" Deck - USED

Model #142743100 / Serial #826222 Purchase Cost: $2,350.00

Below are quotes received for two comparable replacement mowers:

e John Deere AHW, Elburn IL
X330 Select Series Tractor with 42-in Accel Deep Mower Deck $2,923.14

e DeKane Equipment Company, Big Rock IL
Cub Cadet XT1 ST54 with 54-in Fabricated Deck $3,099.00

The XT1 ST54 has a larger deck size than the John Deere X330, and more features fit for

commercial use such as a fabricated deck.

District staff recommends approval of a motion to forward the purchase of a Cub Cadet XT1

ST54 riding mower.
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Stuart L. Whitt
May 3, 2022

Kendall County Forest Preserve District
110 W. Madison St.
Yorkville, IL 60560

Re: Disclosure and Consent to Common Representation
LSP-Kendall Energy LLC Facility (PIN 09-25-400-003)

Dear Forest Preserve District Commissioners:

As you are aware, Whitt Law LLC (“Whitt Law”) has been retained to represent
those taxing bodies that are Members of the LSP-Kendall Energy LLC Taxing
Bodies Consortium (together referred to as “Taxing Districts”) in the LSP-Kendall
Energy LLC property tax matters. The Intergovernmental Cooperation Agreement
Creating the LSP-Kendall Energy LLC Taxing Bodies Consortium being presented
to each Taxing District for consideration and/or approval sets forth the scope and
purpose of the representation and creates a representative group with one
member from each Taxing District to oversee all aspects of the Agreement,
including funding, financial obligations associated with the legal representation,
and the submission of appraisals and reports of experts to each representative.
The Agreement also states that Whitt Law has informed each Taxing District as to
the implications of common representation and the advantages and risks involved.
The purpose of this letter is to provide full disclosure of those advantages and
risks and to obtain your consent to have Whitt Law serve as your legal counsel in
common representation with the other taxing districts.

The most obvious advantage of common representation is economic. Each
Taxing District will receive quality legal representation, paying the costs associated
with that representation on a pro-rata basis.

When an attorney or law firm represents more than one client in a particular
matter, potential or actual conflicts of interest may exist. At this time, Whitt Law is
aware of no actual conflicts of interests between or among any of the potential
clients. This is because the Taxing Districts currently share a commonality of
interest — to defend their respective real property tax base in upcoming tax
negotiations and/or litigations with LSP-Kendall Energy LLC.
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Kendall County Forest Preserve District
May 3, 2022
Page 2

While Whitt Law does not perceive any actual or reasonably foreseeable adverse
consequences of common representation at this time, each Taxing District should
consider the following potential adverse consequences prior to consenting to the
proposed common representation:

While attorneys owe individual clients a duty of individual loyalty, common
representation may result in divided or at least shared attorney-client
loyaities. Thus, it is possible that issues may arise where Whitt Law’s
representation of any one Taxing District may be materially limited by Whitt
Law’s representation of another Taxing District. Neither Whitt Law, nor any
potential client under the Intergovernmental Cooperation Agreement, are
aware of any such issue at this time.

While attorneys owe individual clients a duty to preserve secrets and
confidential communications, as between jointly represented clients, there
is no right to assert the attorney/client privilege for communications we
receive from any one of our represented Taxing Districts to shield those
communications from our other represented Taxing Districts. However, the
duty of confidentiality, attorney-client privilege, and work product privilege
would continue to protect all of our clients’ confidential communications
from disclosure to any other non-client persons or entities.

Most typically, conflicts in common representation cases arise with respect
to: (i) litigation strategies that are chosen to attempt to obtain the best
results for all clients but that can potentially impact each client differently;
and (ii) settlement issues, inasmuch as particular clients may have different
ideas regarding the propriety of a settlement. Fortunately, the
Intergovernmental Cooperation Agreement establishes the Advisory Board
which is designed to address those issues that may arise in an orderly
fashion.

Whitt Law will make every effort during the course of representation to confirm that
the commonality of interest that exists today is maintained during every phase of
the representation.
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Kendall County Forest Preserve District
May 3, 2022
Page 3

Yours very truly,

WHITT LAW LLC

Stuart L. Whitt
swhitt@whittlaw.com
Enclosure

CONSENT TO COMMON REPRESENTATION

By executing this letter where indicated below, the Forest Preserve District
Commission confirms, (1) that it has been fully informed as to the nature of
potential conflicts which could arise as a result of Whitt Law’s common
representation of the Taxing Districts; (2) that is understands the terms, provisions
and disclosures set forth in this letter; (3) that it has carefully considered all of the
circumstances and potential conflicts described herein; (4) that it has had the
opportunity to consult with its regular counsel regarding the terms, provisions and
disclosures set forth in this letter; and (5) that the Forest Preserve District
Commission knowingly and voluntarily consents to be represented by Whitt Law
LLC, in common representation with those taxing districts which are signatories to
the Intergovernmental Cooperation Agreement Creating the LSP-Kendall Energy
LLC Taxing Bodies Consortium.

Forest Preserve District Commission

Signature:
By: President Judy Gilmour
Its: Kendall County Forest Preserve District President
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